

PROPOSED

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF STATE

162 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ALBANY, NY

Local Law Filing

12231

(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State.)

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or underlining to indicate new matter.

County

City of Cooperstown

Town

Village

Local Law No. 13 of the year 2018

A local law amend Vehicle and Traffic Regulations (Section 270-14) – parking reserved in designated locations

(Insert Title)

Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of the

(Name of Legislative Body)

County

City of Cooperstown as follows:

Town

Village

§ 270-14 Parking reserved in designated locations.

Village Officials:

B. Police parking. Two parking spaces shall be reserved for police vehicles on the east side of Fair Street directly south of the parking space reserved for the handicapped at the Village Office Building. ~~Designate the east side of Fair Street south of the two police car spaces to the corner of Main Street to be "Village Official Only" parking. [delete portion in red]~~

F. Parking is reserved for Village officials in the following locations from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding New York State holidays:

- (1) On the east side of Fair Street south of Stagecoach Lane ~~and north of Main Street~~, excluding the two designated police car parking spaces.
- (2) Two parking spaces on the east side of Fair Street north of the "Edgewater" driveway.
- (3) Three spaces in the center of the north side of Lake Street, between River Street and Fair Street, as designated by signage.
- (4) Three spaces on Fish Road, as designated by signage.

Fire Department:

Parking shall be reserved for ~~firemen~~ Cooperstown Fire Department firefighters in the following locations:

(1) On the west side of Chestnut Street ~~from between~~ the driveway leading to the rear of the ~~fire hall building numbered as 22-24 Chestnut Street to~~ south ~~to of~~ the paved area in front of the Fire Hall.

~~(a) [2]~~ On the east side of Chestnut Street between the two driveways serving the ~~parking lot, formerly a~~ service station at 29 Chestnut Street.

~~(2) [3] Parking is reserved for Fire Department members in all public areas of~~ In the parking lot located behind the Cooperstown Fire Department at ~~26~~ 24 Chestnut Street, and the area is designated as a tow-away zone for any parking other than by members of the Cooperstown Fire Department.